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‘Gonzales

m Jeff Mark
ot Tuesday, October 20, 2020 10:48 AM
/o ' Susan Gonzales
Subject: FW: Carriage Meadows South Filing No. 2 plat approval request
- Attachments: Carriage Meadows South 2 Pre-Plat.pdf

Check below please to PPRBD.

“Jeff Mark

President

The Landhuis Company

212 N. Wahsatch Ave., Suite 301

Colorado Springs, CO 80903 Chuck Broerman El Paso County, €0

Office: (719) 635-3200
il |
Rec $13.00

Fax: (719) 635-3244
imark@landhuisco.com age 220171984

From: Brent Johnson <brent@pprbd.org>

Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2020 10:47 AM

To: Eric Yokom <eric@mscivil.com>; Keith Curtis <keith@pprbd.org>; Jeff Mark <JIMark@Ilandhuisco.com>; Richard
Schindler <rich@cegl.com>; Kari Parsons <KariParsons@elpasoco.com>

Subject: RE: Carriage Meadows South Filing No. 2 plat approval request

Attached is a stamped copy of this plat. The Enumerations fee due is 49 Lots + 11 Tracts (one with 4 addresses) X $10 per
lot/tract (up to 2 addresses per tract) = $610. Thanks.

Brent Johnson

Enumerations Plans Examiner

Pikes Peak Regional Building Department

0: 719-327-2888 E: brent@pprbd.org W: pprbd.org

From: Eric Yokom <eric@mscivil.com>

Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2020 10:06 AM

To: Brent Johnson <brent@pprbd.org>; Keith Curtis <keith@pprbd. org> Jeff Mark <jmark@Ilandhuisco.com>; Richard
Schindler <rich@cegl.com>; Kari Parsons <KariParsons@elpasoco.com>

Subject: Carriage Meadows South Filing No. 2 plat approval request

Pursuant to a change requested by Brent, the plat PDF has been revnsed (with an address for Tract M); the revision date

of the plat has also been updated to today's date..
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